MINUTES FOR THE INDIANA STATE BOARD OF NURSING

Met on Thursday, May 20th, 2021 At 8:30 a.m.

HELD THROUGH WEBEX TO JOIN, CALL: (240) 454-0887 MEETING CODE: 610 915 440 or https://indianaenhanced.webex.com/join/plawebex

I. Call to Order and Establishment of Quorum

8:30 a.m.

Board Members Present:

Kim Cooper, MSN RN, Board President Jennifer Miller, MSN RN, Vice President Angela Morris, RN, Secretary Jason King, DNP, RN, CENP Dianne Murphy, RN Judy Hamblen, LPN

Advisory Staff:

Claire Dyer Donald Hannah

PLA Staff:

Alyssa Servies Toni Herron Rebecca Tinsley Ashlee Gentry

II. Adoption of the Agenda

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the agenda. Murphy/Hamblen 6-0-0

III. Adoption of the Minutes from April 15, 2021 Board Meeting

A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes. Morris/Hamblen 6-0-0

IV. Adoption of the Personal Appearance Recommendations from May 7, 2021

A motion was made and seconded to adopt the personal appearance recommendations. King/Hamblen 6-0-0

V. Adoption of Recommended Orders

A motion was made and seconded to adopt recommended orders numbered 1 through 4 and 6 through 19. Hamblen/King 6-0-0

A motion was made and seconded to deny recommended orders numbered 5 and 20. King/Murphy 6-0-0

- 1. Tiffany Devine
- 2. Nicholas Eason
- 3. Megan Mancini
- 4. Karissa Oldham
- 5. Chelsea Johnston
- 6. Abby Stiles
- 7. Jacqueline Dupont
- 8. Ayriana Locke
- 9. Bruce Garwood
- 10. Lisa Goldman
- 11. Parhom Shoar-Ghaffari
- 12. Abigail Guessfeld
- 13. Amanda Corder
- 14. Erica Dawson
- 15. Susan Koch
- 16. Shday Jones
- 17. Rudra Komarraju
- 18. Melody Kingery
- 19. Kristy Ault
- 20. Erika Johns

VI. Indiana State Nurses Assistance Program

The monthly report was presented by Program Director, Tracy Traut.

VII. Education

1. Ancilla College / Marian University Transfer of Ownership site visit and monthly report – Lori Huffman MSN, RN, and Dorothy Gomez PhD, RN-CNE

Lori Huffman and Dr. Dorothy Gomez, as well as other members of Marian University Leighton School of Nursing leadership, appeared representing the respective programs. The Ancilla College monthly report, as required by the Plan of Correction currently in place, was delivered by Ms. Huffman. Ms. Huffman reports no significant changes regarding faculty or student numbers and 2 graduates remain as outliers waiting to test. Efforts at outreach have been unsuccessful. Board member Dr. Jason King made a motion to accept the report as submitted and Board member Angela Morris seconded. Motion passed 6-0-0.

Education Compliance Officer Toni Herron provided the results of the site visit conducted in April 2021 as required by rule as a pre-requisite for the request to transfer ownership of the Ancilla College nursing program to Marian University Leighton School of Nursing (MULSON). Sister Michele Dvorak, President, Ancilla College reminded the Board that as of July 1, 2021, Ancilla College would no longer exist. Ms. Herron stated that, while there had been noticeable improvements to the program since her last visit there in December 2019, it remained in significant need of additional resources and opportunities for both faculty and students. With the strong program that MULSON provides, and the strong financial base which MULSON enjoys, they are in a good position to provide the resources and opportunities that Ancilla currently lacks due to size and financial restraints. Ancilla had requested the ability to admit another two (2) cohorts of ASN students in the 2021 calendar year. Ms. Herron stated that request, based on the NCLEX results of current graduates. Ms. Herron

of the remaining students and allow faculty time to get adjusted to the new routines associated with Marian University. Dr. King made a motion to approve the transfer of ownership of the Ancilla College nursing program to the marina University Leighton school of Nursing effective July 1, 2021. Ms. Morris seconded. 6-0-0.

2. Jersey College Document Revision for Initial ASN Accreditation - Melissa Chase MSN, RN

Melissa Chase, Greg Karzhevsky, Steven Litvack and Rachel Birri appeared to represent the program. Ms. Herron reminded the Board that Jersey College had been requested to revise several policiesamong them progression and class repeat policy, clarification of practicum time lab v. clinical facility and clarification of the admissions process. The documents were presented in their packets for Board review. Board president Kim Cooper complimented Jersey College on their thorough review of Board concerns as stated in their previous appearance before the Board, and the timely manner in which the revisions were submitted. Ms. Cooper made a motion to accept the revisions as presented and allow the program to admit the first cohort and Board member Jennifer Miller seconded. Motion passed. 6-0-0.

3. Fortis College monthly report - Christopher Bell RN, DNP, EMT-P

Dr. Christopher Bell appeared to represent the program. Board President Cooper asked Dr. Bell to outline some of the things that he has been undertaking since his start in the position at the first of March. He stated that he had begun with a review of general education courses and discovered a mismatch in alignment with nursing core courses later in the program. He met with gen ed faculty to revise expectations and deliverables to improve student preparation for the health assessment course, the first one on the nursing core content. To assess student preparation at the beginning and the end of the program, he is currently teaching the initial health assessment course as we as the Transition class in the final quarter. He has met with faculty and students to communicate and begin to set expectations. Ms. Cooper stated that it was difficult to tell from the faculty meeting minutes provided that there was real communication between faculty and administration occurring and suggested that the meeting minutes be more detailed regarding participation. Ms. Cooper also recommended a review of the products being provided for student review, that perhaps HESI, Kaplan and Hurst were too much for students to absorb. Ms. Herron reminded the board that Fortis was on a Plan of Correction that entailed monthly written and quarterly in person reporting. The next in person report will occur in July. Ms. Morris made a motion to accept the report as presented and Dr. King seconded, Motion passed 6-0-0.

4. Ivy Tech Community College Anderson monthly report - Jennifer Gale MSN, RN

Jennifer Gale, Dr. Jewel Diller and Joyce Hudson appeared on behalf of the program. Ms. Gale submitted the written monthly report as ordered in the Plan of Correction and stated that significant changes had been made to the program for the coming year with the support of campus administration. The decision has been made to omit any fall admissions for 2021 so that more attention can be available for the currently seated students. Next year, they plan to admit only ASN students, no LPN-ASN transition students for the same reason. While this will result in a loss of revenue for the campus, campus administration was supportive to improve student outcomes and provide more faculty support. Ms. Miller made a motion to accept the report and Board member Diane Murphy seconded. Cooper recuses 5-0-0.

- 5. FYI ONLY Indiana University Bloomington names Eileen Hacker PhD, APRN, AOCN, FAAN as Interim Dean effective May 1, 2021 upon resignation of Dr. Mary Lynn Davis Ajami
- 6. FYI ONLY Chamberlain University College of Nursing names Phyllis Eaton PhD, RN, PMHCNS-BC as Interim Program Director effective May 17, 2021. (CV attached)

VIII. Discussion Items

1. AG Report

The monthly report was presented by DAG, Nicholas Hart.

2. Waiver Request – Reena Paul

A motion was made and seconded to deny for lack of statutory or administrative authority. Murphy/Hamblen 6-0-0

IX. Proposed Settlement Agreements

A motion was made and seconded to accept the proposed settlement agreements numbered 1 through 8, 10, and 12 through 14. King/Murphy 5-0-0

A motion was made and seconded to deny the proposed settlement agreements numbered 9 and 11. King/Cooper 5-0-0

- 1. Sara Enlow
- 2. Beth Baxter
- 3. Christine Ginzel
- 4. Michelle Decker
- 5. Ashley Duley
- 6. Vanessa Smith
- 7. Shannon Jones
- 8. Sharon Shots
- 9. Timothy Blankenship deny
- 10. Sandrea O'Connor
- 11. Darlene Martin
- 12. Megan Wiler
- 13. Joseph Thomas
- 14. Samantha Marley
- 15. Candi Swift

X. Personal Appearances

10:30 a.m.

- 1. Julie Anderson: Anderson did not appear and will be rescheduled.
- 2. Kyle VanBritson: VanBritson was arrested in July 2018 and charged with Domestic Battery, an A Misdemeanor, resulting from a physical confrontation with his wife. In January 2019, the charge was dismissed with prejudice. VanBritson said he has struggled with depression and alcohol use. He proactively completed an intensive outpatient program, attends regular AA meetings, and has a sponsor. VanBritson admits he still has work to do regarding the underlying traumas that led to his depression and alcohol use. While the Board appreciated the VanBritson's candor, they remain concerned about his well-being. As aggravating factors, the Board cites the VanBritson's minimization of the domestic battery event, and his failure to be forthcoming with the facts. As mitigating factors, the Board cites the VanBritson's self-enrollment in treatment, and placing his family and nursing career ahead of his depression and alcohol use. The Board placed VanBritson on indefinite probation for a period of at least 18 months. He is to be evaluated by ISNAP (including an MMPI-2 or equivalent) and if he is asked to sign an RMA, then his probation will last for the length of the RMA, unless it is shorter than 18 months.

While on probation, VanBritson is to keep the board apprised of his current contact information and his employment information. He is to cause his employer to sign this Board's order and submit the signed copy to the Board. VanBritson is also to have his employer submit quarterly reports. If a candidate for an RMA, he is to comply with its terms. He must also comply with any recommendations of the MMPI-2 or equivalent. Cooper/Murphy 5-0-0

- 3. Myah Swoveland: Swoveland has failed the NCLEX three times. She is currently completing the Kaplan Review Course. The Board motioned that Swoveland is to complete the Kaplan review course and receive a 95% probability of passing. After that, Swoveland can test one more time before being asked to come before the Board again. Cooper/Morris 5-0-0
- 4. Tammy Kuhn: Kuhn was terminated from Core Nursing Rehabilitation on July 24, 2020 after a dispute between two residents. Kuhn maintains she does not know why she was fired since she arrived after the dispute. Kuhn believes a CNA complained. Kuhn was previously on probation with th Board after she was arrested for criminal recklessness after an incident at a previous employer. The Board motioned to deny Kuhn's renewal. The aggravating factors included the irregularities in her accounts, her demeanor, rudeness to a Board member at her first personal appearance, and a lack of remorse, insight, and reasonableness of her actions. Hamblen/King 5-0-0.
- 5. Michelle Jackson: Jackson's license expired in 2007. She has been licensed in South Carolina since that time. She is moving back to Indiana. Her South Carolina license was on probation until 2016. She has been sober for 4.5 years. The Board motioned to renew Jackson's Indiana license free and clear. Murphy/Hamblen 5-0-0

XI. Breakout Session – Prehearing Settlement Conferences

10:30 a.m.

11:00 a.m.

- 1. In the Matter of the License of Toresha Lewis, 27072635A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0131
- 2. In the Matter of the License of Mandy Hill, 27053668A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0251
- 3. In the Matter of the License of Nick Broviak, 28186630A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0211
- 4. In the Matter of the License of Jamie Lantz, 28150480A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0330
- 5. In the Matter of the License of Kimberly Repsold, 27063936A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0013
- 6. In the Matter of the License of Renita Reynolds, 27068378A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0188
- 7. In the Matter of the License of Randi N. Bloomer, 28222224A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0060

XII. Appeals

1. In the Matter of the License of LaToya Nichole Bellamy, 28226472A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0150

Appeal continued until June 17, 2021.

2. In the Matter of the License of Amy Tudor, 27071404A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0075

> DAG: No DAG Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without Witnesses: None Exhibits: None A motion was made and seconded to grant the appeal and renew the license free and clear. King/Murphy 5-0-0

3. In the Matter of the License of Mikayla Devore, pending Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0076

> DAG: No DAG Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without Witnesses: Alex Wilson Exhibits: None A motion was made and seconded to grant the appeal and allow Devore to test. If she passes, her license will be issued on indefinite probation for either the length of her criminal probation or her RMA, whichever is longer. Devore must be evaluated by ISNAP and enter into an RMA if one is recommended. While on probation, Devore is to keep the board apprised of her current contact information and her employment information. Devore is to cause her employer to sign this Board's order and submit the signed copy to the Board. Devore is also to have her employer submit quarterly reports. If a candidate for an RMA, she is to comply with its terms. She must also comply with the terms of her criminal probation. King/Cooper 5-0-0.

XIII. Petitions for Summary Suspension

1. In the Matter of the License of Jeremy McDaniels, 27074286A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0149

DAG: Patricia Gibson

Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without Witnesses: Cara Kelly, IPRP; Jackie Harris, Supervisor at Lynhurst Exhibits: None

A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August. Cooper/Murphy 5-0-0

XIV. Summary Suspension Extensions

 In the Matter of the License of Amy Holbert, 28168211A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0040 Re: Agreement

DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license until June 17, 2021. Hamblen/King 5-0-0 2. In the Matter of the License of Nancy Hawkins, 28132700A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0141 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Miller/Hamblen 6-0-0

- 3. In the Matter of the License of Caitlyn Tracey, 28197989A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0069 Re: Motion to Vacate DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to vacate the summary suspension. Murphy/Morris 6-0-0
- 4. In the Matter of the License of Lori Luann Davis, 27040867A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0023

DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Morris 6-0-0

- 5. In the Matter of the License of Robyn Marie Price, 28168377A Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0133 DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Miller/King 6-0-0
- 6. In the Matter of the License of Matthew Clem, 28235969A Administrative Cause No. 2021 NB 0026 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): Brittany Sholtis, IPRP Exhibit(s): State's Exhibit 1 A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Cooper/Hamblen 6-0-0

 In the Matter of the License of Erica Weiss, 27059674A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0004 Re: Agreement

DAG: Hilary Brown Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Miller 6-0-0

 In the Matter of the License of Kimberly Lakin, 27052314A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0096 DAG: Patricia Gibson

> Respondent: Not present Witness(es): Cara Kelly, IPRP Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Morris 6-0-0

9. In the Matter of the License of Mendy Lutz, 28220453A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0094

DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen Recused. King/Murphy 5-0-0

 In the Matter of the License of Kaci Jacobs, 28210355A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0074

Re: Agreement

DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Miller 6-0-0

11. In the Matter of the License of Rebecca Hon, 27056298A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0137 DAG: Sha'na Harris Terry Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Murphy 6-0-0 12. In the Matter of the License of Sharon Griner, 28083804A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0134

Re: Agreement

DAG: Sha'na Harris Terry Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Morris/King 6-0-0

13. In the Matter of the License of Kristy Martin, 28189463A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0136 DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/King 6-0-0

14. In the Matter of the License of Jennifer Cox, 27064424A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0181 Re: Agreement

> DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None

A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. King/Hamblen 6-0-0

15. In the Matter of the License of Chijioke Jimonu, 28232371A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0185

Re: Agreement

DAG: Ryan Eldridge and April Keaton Respondent: Not present

Witness(es): None

Exhibit(s): None

A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Cooper/Murphy 6-0-0

16. In the Matter of the License of Tina Kelley, 27037104A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0109

Re: Agreement

DAG: Whitney Cooper

Respondent: Not present

Witness(es): None

Exhibit(s): None

A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Miller 6-0-0

17. In the Matter of the License of Aaron Plowman, 27062928A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0194 DAG: Hilary Brown Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): State's Exhibit B-1 A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Cooper/Hamblen 6-0-0

18. In the Matter of the License of Rashad Wallace, 27074672A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0132 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Murphy 6-0-0

19. In the Matter of the License of Megan Foster, 28205512A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 017 DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Not present Witness(es): Abigail Rosa, IPRP Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Miller 6-0-0

- 20. In the Matter of the License of Sara Storey, 28191357A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0300 Re: Motion to Vacate DAG: Ryan Eldridge Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to vacate the summary suspension. King/Hamblen 6-0-0
- 21. In the Matter of the License of Kandra Messner, 27067771A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0010 Re: Agreement DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Not present

Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 60 days and reset the hearing to July 15, 2021. Hamblen/King 6-0-0 22. In the Matter of the License of Alesha Jackson, 27073134A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0351 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. King/Hamblen 6-0-0

23. In the Matter of the License of Sarah Cain, 27062485A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0156 DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Cooper 6-0-0

24. In the Matter of the License of Danny Robinson, 28193759A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0154 DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. King/Hamblen 6-0-0

25. In the Matter of the License of Tambra Ruckle, 27077403A Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0159

DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Miller/Hamblen 6-0-0

26. In the Matter of the License of Katy Current, 27055394A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0262

DAG: Whitney Cooper Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without. Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/King 6-0-0 27. In the Matter of the License of Diana Juarez, 28222407A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0059 DAG: Paul Schilling Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Murphy/King 5-0-0

28. In the Matter of the License of Tia Wagner, 28201834A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0343 Re: Agreement DAG: Hilary Brown Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None

A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. Hamblen/Murphy 5-0-0

29. In the Matter of the License of Amy Susan Rivers, 28208290A

Administrative Cause No. 2020 NB 0214

DAG: Patricia Gibson Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to summarily suspend the nursing license for 90 days and reset the hearing to August 19, 2021. King/Morris 5-0-0

XV. Order to Show Cause

 In the Matter of the License of Amy Holbert, 28168211A– CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0341

XVI. Reinstatement

1. In the Matter of the License of Jill Gernon, 28157033A

Administrative Cause No. 2009 NB 098

DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Present with counsel, Peter Pogue

Witness(es): Abigail Rosa, IPRP; Etelka Froymovich, President of Home Services Unlimited Exhibit(s): Petitioner's 1, 2, & 3

A motion was made and seconded to reinstate the license on indefinite probation for the length of her RMA, which ends in 2025. Ms. Gernon is to complete a refresher course with a clinical component. While on probation, she is to cause her employer to submit quarterly reports and signed board orders. Since she works for a home health agency, she is to have direct supervision during home care for at least three months. Ms. Gernon is to keep the Board apprised of any changes in her contact and employment information, inform the board of any relapses, criminal issues, or workplace discipline, and comply with terms of her RMA. The mitigating factors that were identified included that her employer testified on her behalf, she has continued to work in a non-nursing role in a

healthcare setting, she was very intentional about getting back on her feet and was credible. King/Murphy 5-0-0

XVII. Final Hearings

- In the Matter of the License of Nathaniel Mosco, 28229659A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0089 DAG: Paul Schilling Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without counsel. Witness(es): Brittany Smith, OAG Analyst Exhibit(s): State's Exhibit A, B, C, & D A motion was made and seconded to recommend a revocation of the license and have positive findings on all eight violations. King/Miller 4-0-0
- 2. In the Matter of the License of Rana Reese, 27057525A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0089

DAG: Hilary Brown Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without counsel. Witness(es): Barbara Greene, OAG Analyst; Cara Kelly, IPRP Exhibit(s): State's Exhibit A

Aggravating factors: lack of transparency, poly-pharm addiction, inability to admit an addiction, illegal obtainment of medications, use of medications for psychosocial problems, Motion to renew on suspension for at least 12 months of continuous compliance with an RMA; IPRP evaluation, MMPI2 or equivalent; 24 professional 24 addiction/impaired nursing; \$ 500 fine; \$5 health record fee

A motion was made and seconded to place the license on indefinite suspension and have positive findings on the two violations. Before petitioning for reinstatement, Reese must renew her nursing license and pay the corresponding fee, she must be evaluated by ISNAP and complete at least one year of full compliance with an RMA. Reese must also be evaluated using an MMPI-2 or equivalent. She must submit proof of completion of CEUS (24 in professionalism and 24 in addiction/impaired nursing). Reese is to pay a fine of \$500 to PLA and a \$5 Health Records Free to the OAG. Cooper/Murphy 5-0-0

3. In the Matter of the License of Mary Lieberman, 28151400A

Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0108

DAG: Sha'na Harris Terry

Respondent: Present without counsel. Comfortable proceeding without counsel. Witness(es): Brittany Snow, OAG Case Analyst; Starla Rhodes, Cousin Exhibit(s): None

A motion was made and seconded to suspend the license for at least 6 months and have positive findings on the two violations. Before petitioning for reinstatement, Lieberman must complete an initial MMPI-2 or equivalent within 30 days of this Board's final order. She must then follow any of the recommendations. She is to undergo a follow up MMPI-2 or equivalent within 30 days of petitioning for reinstatement. Lieberman must submit proof of completion of CEUS (24 in professionalism, 24 in documentation and 24 in selfcare). Reese is to pay a fine of \$1000 to PLA and a \$5 Health Records Fee to the OAG. The aggravating factors were her lack of transparency, the egregious nature of her actions, and her inability to accept responsibility for her actions. Cooper/King 5-0-0

4. In the Matter of the License of Candi Swift, 27065549A – CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0152

- In the Matter of the License of Joseph Thomas, 28218936A– CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0153
- In the Matter of the License of Emily Suzanne Nelson, 28155081A CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0160
- In the Matter of the License of Nancy Rogers, 27048555A CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0192
- In the Matter of the License of Timothy Blankenship, 28228793A CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0199
- 9. In the Matter of the License of Julie Nash, 27046045A Administrative Cause No. 2018 NB 0286 DAG: Hilary Brown Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to issue an NOPD. Miller/King 5-0-0
- 10. In the Matter of the License of Staci Schuck, 27059521A Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0161 DAG: Natalie Stidd Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to issue an NOPD. King/Miller 5-0-0
- In the Matter of the License of Shannon Jones, 28193626A CONTINUED Administrative Cause No. 2019 NB 0169
- 12. In the Matter of the License of Danielle Martinez, 28165749A Administrative Cause No. 2016 NB 0315 DAG: Nicholas Hart Respondent: Not present Witness(es): None Exhibit(s): None A motion was made and seconded to issue an NOPD. King/Hamblen 5-0-0

XVIII. Adjournment

Upcoming Board Meetings

June 3, 2021

June 17, 2021